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A special Donation in aid of the Buildi
sta

QUEEN'S CoLLEGE, )
6th August, 1 .56, ;

A Special Meet
day, the 18th inst
applications for the office of Head M
ege School, and filling the vacancy.

m

ie Medical Faculty havin
accommodation, ‘the mattey

was referred to the special
meeting on 18th instant,

QUEEN’S CoLLEGE,
18th AvaGusr, 1856,

A Special Meeting was held this day.

e applications for the vacant office of Head Master
of Queen’s College School, were laid upon the table, and
referred to a sub-committee, consisting of the Rey. Dr.
George, the Rey. Dr. Machar, and the Rev. Dr. Williamson.

his Commiitee was requested to report at g Special Meet-

ing of the Executive Committee, to be held on Wednesday
the 20th inst,, at 3 o'clock.

sub-comy.ittee, consisting of the Rey. Dr. William-
son, Mr. Drummond and Mr. Mowat, were appointed to
meet with the Medical Faculty for the Rurpose of provi-

ing such additional accommodation ag might be found
necessary. This sub-committee were requested to inform
the Medical Facult{r that the Try

stees were willing to grant
a site upon the Co] ege grounds for the erection of a build-

Ing to accommodate the Medical Department, and the
rustees therefore expected that the

Yy would not occupy
their present rooms more than one session. The sub-com.
mittee were further required to intimate the understandin

that the Medical Faculty should Pay a proportionate rent
Or the rooms to be granted to them.

ng Fund wag
to have been received from Colin Miller, Esq.,

B

lng was appointed to be held on Mon.
4 for the purpose of ¢on idering the
aster of Queen’s Col-

g applied for encreased
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